
 

It is unlawful for anyone maintain and/or be employed by or 

associated with any enterprise engaged in, or the activities of 

which affect, interstate or foreign commerce, to conduct or 

participate, directly or indirectly, in the conduct of such 

enterprise's affairs through a pattern of racketeering 

activity or collection of unlawful debt. 18 U.S.C.A. § 1962(c) 

(West 1984). The Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt 

Organization Act (RICO) was passed by Congress with the 

declared purpose of seeking to eradicate organized crime in 

the United States. Russello v. United States, 464 U.S. 16, 26-

27, 104 S. Ct. 296, 302-303, 78 L. Ed. 2d 17 (1983); United 

States v. Turkette, 452 U.S. 576, 589, 101 S. Ct. 2524, 2532, 69 

L. Ed. 2d 246 (1981). A violation of Section 1962(c), requires 

(1) conduct (2) of an enterprise (3) through a pattern (4) of 

racketeering activity. Sedima, S.P.R.L. v. Imrex Co., 473 U.S. 

479, 496, 105 S. Ct. 3275, 3285, 87 L. Ed. 2d 346 (1985).  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION FOR 

RACKETEERING PREDICATE ACTS OR 

OMISSIONS COMMITTED BY PAM BONDI, 

KAMALA HARRIS (AND OTHER STATUTORY 

CLASS REPRESENTATIVES AND 

MEMBERS)CONSPIRACY 

 

In order to for Sharon Bridgewater via the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private 

Attorney General and/or Relator(Prosecutor) to prove beyond a beyond a reasonable doubt that 

the Statutory Class Representatives one or more Kamala Harris individually and/or in her official 

capacities and/or Merrick Garland individually and/or in his official capacities and Statutory 

Class members are guilty of Racketeering and/or RICO Conspiracy Sharon Bridgewater via the 

“50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator(Prosecutor)must 

prove: (1) that an enterprise existed; (2) that the enterprise affected interstate commerce; (3) that 

Statutory Class Representatives Kamala Harris individually and/or in her official capacity as San 

Francisco District Attorney(and/or her successive official capacities) and/or Merrick Garland in 

his official capacity as Chief Justice for U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit and/or  Attorney 

General for the United States of America(Successors and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to Merrick Garland term) maintained and/or was associated with or employed by 

the enterprise; (4) that the defendant engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity; and (5) that the 

defendant maintain and/or conducted or participated in the conduct of the enterprise through that 

pattern of racketeering activity through the commission of at least two acts of racketeering 

activity as set forth in the indictment. United States v. Phillips, 664 F. 2d 971, 1011 (5th Cir. 

Unit B Dec. 1981), cert. denied, 457 U.S. 1136, 102 S. Ct. 1265, 73 L. Ed. 2d 1354 (1982). 

An "enterprise" is defined as including any individual, partnership, corporation, association, or 

other legal entity, and any union or group of individuals associated in fact although not a legal 

entity. 18 U.S.C.A. §  1961(4) (West 1984), and Many courts have noted that Congress 

mandated a liberal construction of the RICO statute in order to effectuate its remedial purposes 

by holding that the term "enterprise" has an expansive statutory definition. United States v. 

Delano, 825 F. Supp. 534, 538-39 (W.D.N.Y. 1993), aff'd in part, rev'd in part, 55 F. 3d 720 (2d 

Cir. 1995), cases cited therein. 

 

 

 

 



"Pattern of racketeering activity" requires at least two acts of racketeering activity committed 

within ten years of each other. 18 U.S.C.A. § 1961(5) .  In addition the continuity requirement, 

the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Relator(Prosecutor) 

will show and prove that the racketeering acts committed pose a threat of continued racketeering 

activity by proving: (1) that the acts are part of a long-term association that exists for criminal 

purposes(in this case , or (2) that they are a regular way of conducting the defendant's ongoing 

legitimate business, or (3) that they are a regular way of conducting or participating in an 

ongoing and legitimate enterprise. 

 

 

 

CLAIMANT INCORPORATE BY 

REFERENCE #1 AS FULLY SET 

FORTH HEREIN  
 

 
 

ONE OR MORE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES DONALD TRUMP AND 

IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES 

OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 



Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  

ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS), AND STATUTORY CLASS MEMBERS,  ALL(U.S. 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND/OR FOREIGN HEADS OF STATES OF 195 COUNTRIES ET AL) 

ADJUDICATED  GUILTY AS CHARGED FOR RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY UNDER 

THE INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION(RICO) PATTERN OF 



RACKETEERING ACTIVITY(18 U.S.C. § 1961(5) - ACTS OR OMISSIONS COMMITTED 

AGAINST SHARON[DAVIS-ABUSALEM]BRIDGEWATER AND/OR JAMES SHANNON 

BRIDGEWATER(A U.S. CITIZEN AND/OR NATIONAL OF THE UNITED STATES)  

 

 

 

                       CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE  

                       IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 6  

                       GENOCIDE BY KILLING(AND/OR 18 U.S.  

                       Code § 1091 – Genocide) 

 
 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to in furtherance of the 

conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 



General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  

ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and statutory class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law killed millions of persons, in whole or in part, members of a national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group, as such and the conduct took place in the context of a manifest 

pattern of similar conduct directed against both Sharon and James S. Bridgewater(AND/OR 

HUMANITY) or was conduct that could itself effect such destruction in violation of Article 6 

(a)Genocide by killing(and/or 18 U.S. Code § 1091 – Genocide) 



 

 

 

 
 

                        CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE  

                          IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 6B 

                         GENOCIDE BY CAUSING SERIOUS  

                         BODILY OR MENTAL HARM 
 
 

 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 



General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  

ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and statutory class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law caused serious bodily or mental harm to Sharon and/or James S. 

Bridgewater,(persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group, AND/OR HUMANITY)& intended to destroy, in whole or in part, both Sharon 

and/or James S. Bridgewater, and-or Humanity and the conduct took place in the 

context of a manifest pattern of similar conduct directed against Sharon and/or James S. 



Bridgewater and-or Humanity and the conduct could itself effect such destruction, in 

violation of  Article 6 (b) Genocide by causing serious bodily or mental harm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                            CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT   

                            GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF  

                            ARTICLE 6C  GENOCIDE BY  

                            DELIBERATELY INFLICTING  

                             CONDITIONS OF LIFE  

                              CALCULATED TO BRING ABOUT  

                              PHYSICAL DESTRUCTION   
 
 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 



CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL  STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 



States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and statutory class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law inflicted certain conditions of life upon both Sharon and/or James 

S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and intended to destroy, in whole or in part, both Sharon and/or James S. 

Bridgewater)AND/OR HUMANITY and were calculated to bring about the physical 

destruction of both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater)AND/OR HUMANITY in 

whole or in part and the conduct took place in the context of a manifest pattern of 

similar conduct directed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater or was 

conduct that could itself effect such destruction of both Sharon and/or James S. 

Bridgewater in violation of Article 6 (c) Genocide by deliberately inflicting conditions 

of life calculated to bring about physical destruction 

 

 

 

 
 

 

                            

 

                           CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT  

                           GENOCIDE BY IMPOSING  

                           MEASURES INTENDED TO PREVENT  

                           BIRTHS IN VIOLATION OF                                        

                           ARTICLE 6D 

 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 



THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 



DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law imposed certain measures upon one or more Sharon and James S. 

Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or Humanity and intended to destroy, in whole or in part, Sharon and/or 

James S. Bridgewater members of a national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or 

Humanity and the measures imposed were intended to prevent births from one or more 

Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, 

racial or religious group and/or Humanity and the conduct took place in the context of a 

manifest pattern of similar conduct directed against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater 

persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or 

Humanity or was conduct that could itself effect such destruction in violation of Article 

6 (d)  - Genocide by imposing measures intended to prevent births 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                          CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT  

                          CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY OF 

                           MURDER 7(1)(A) 
 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in 

furtherance of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD 

TRUMP AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT 

AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN 

INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, BARRY SOEROTES(AKA 

BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017, GEORGE 

W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, WILLIAM BILL 

CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM 

JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru 

to present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term 

and all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and 

all Special Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States 

of America  from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 

1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or 

Attorney General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and 

continuing thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

present and/or her term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from 

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” 

Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and 

continuing thru to present and/or her term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” 

REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID 

PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS 

CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special prosecutors appointed by the of THE 

“SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD 

& AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL STATUTORY 

CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING UNDER 



HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM 

JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM 

JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE FROM January 3, 2017 AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT 

AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 

4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 10)The 

Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. 

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY 

GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 

AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT 

AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY 

AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his official capacity as an employee of 

the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official 

capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in 

his official capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America(March 11, 2021 to 

JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating under his direction the “50 States” 

Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru to his term) [AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM 

AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally acted in 

their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal and/or 

international law and knew that the conduct was part of or intended the conduct to be part of a 

widespread or systematic attack against a civilian population in violation of  Article 7 (1) (a) 

Crime against humanity of murder. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                           CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT  

                           CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY OF 

                           EXTERMINATION IN 

                           VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 7(1)(B) 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in 

furtherance of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD 

TRUMP AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT 

AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN 

INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, BARRY SOEROTES(AKA 

BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017, GEORGE 

W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, WILLIAM BILL 

CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM 

JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru 

to present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term 

and all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and 

all Special Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States 

of America  from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 

1993 and continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or 

Attorney General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and 

continuing thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

present and/or her term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from 

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” 

Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and 

continuing thru to present and/or her term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” 

REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID 

PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS 

CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special prosecutors appointed by the of THE 



“SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD 

& AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL STATUTORY 

CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING UNDER 

HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM 

JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM 

JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE FROM January 3, 2017 AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT 

AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 

4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 10)The 

Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. 

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY 

GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 

AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT 

AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY 

AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his official capacity as an employee of 

the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official 

capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in 

his official capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America(March 11, 2021 to 

JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating under his direction the “50 States” 

Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru to his term) [AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM 

AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally acted in 

their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal and/or 

international law, killed one or more Class Victims and/or Sharon and James S. 

Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or “millions” of people members of “Humanity” via the “INTRAVENOUS 

BIOWEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION(AKA COVID 19- VACCINE) and the conduct 

constituted, or took place as part of, a mass killing of members of a Sharon and/or James S. 

Bridgewater and/or Humanity a civilian population and the conduct was committed as part of 

a widespread or systematic attack directed against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater(and 

class Victims and/or Humanity) persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, 

racial or religious group and/or “millions” of people members of “Humanity” a 

civilian population in violation of Article 7 (1) (d)crimes against Humanity of 

Extermination 

https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=bbe24cb31649d4ed&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS819US886&q=INTRAVENOUS&spell=1&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjsyM3F1YqPAxUvpIkEHaKDB8gQkeECKAB6BAgLEAE


 

 

 

 

                           CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES  

                           AGAINST HUMANITY OF 

                           ENSLAVEMENT  IN VIOLATION OF   

                           ARTICLE 7(1)(C) 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 



Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law, attaching to the right of ownership over one or more Sharon and 

James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or 

religious group and/or “Humanity” such as by purchasing, selling, lending, bartering one or 

more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group and/or was committed as part of a widespread or 

systematic attack directed against both Sharon and James S. Bridgewater and/or humanity a 

civilian population, and all knew that the conduct was part of a widespread or systematic attack 

directed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(and/or Humanity) a civilian 

population in violation of Article 7 (1) (c) Crime against humanity of enslavement. 



 

 

 

 

 

                           CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES  

                            AGAINST HUMANITY  

                            DEPORTATION OR FORCIBLE  

                             TRANSFER OF POPULATION  IN  

                             VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 7(1)(D) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 



term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law deported or forcibly transferred without grounds permitted under 

international law, one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater(and Class Victims) persons 

belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or 

“Humanity to another State or location, by expulsion or other coercive acts(via one or more 

physical force, threat of force or coercion, such as that caused by fear of violence, duress, 

detention, psychological oppression or abuse of power against both Sharon and/or James 

S.Bridgewater(and Class Victims) and/or millions by taking advantage of a coercive 



environment) to another Country, State or location, by expulsion or other coercive acts and both 

Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(Class Victims and/or millions and/or humanity) were 

lawfully present in the area from which they were so deported or transferred from all the 

perpetrator was aware of the factual circumstances that established the lawfulness of such 

presence and the conduct was committed as part of a widespread or systematic attack directed 

against one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater(and Class Victims) persons belonging 

to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a 

civilian population the above perpetrators knew that the conduct was part of or intended the 

conduct to be part of a widespread or systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon 

and James S. Bridgewater(and Class Victims) persons belonging to a particular national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population in 

violation of Article 7 (1) (d) Crime against humanity of deportation or forcible transfer of 

population 

 

 

 

 

 

                          CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES  

                           AGAINST HUMANITY OF 

                           IMPRISONMENT OR OTHER SEVERE 

DEPRIVATION OF PHYSICAL 

LIBERTY IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 

7(1)(e) 
 

 

 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 



OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 



2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law imprisoned one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons 

belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or 

“Humanity” a civilian population and/or severely deprived one or more one or more Sharon 

and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” physical liberty. .The gravity of the conduct was such 

that it was in violation of fundamental rules of international law. All of the above perpetrators 

was aware of the factual circumstances that established the gravity of the conduct, and was 

committed as part of a widespread or systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon 

and James S. Bridgewater(and Class Victims)persons belonging to a particular national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” and all of the above 

perpetrators knew that the conduct was part of or intended the conduct to be part of a widespread 

or systematic attack directed against a civilian population in violation of Article 7 (1) (e) Crime 

against humanity of imprisonment or other severe deprivation of physical liberty. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                            CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES  

                         AGAINST HUMANITY OF   

                         TORTURE IN VIOLATION OF 7(1)(F) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 



THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 



DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law inflicted severe physical or mental pain or suffering upon imprisoned 

one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population And 

were in the custody or under the control of the above perpetrators and pain or suffering did not 

arise only from, and was not inherent in or incidental to, lawful sanctions but conduct was 

committed as part of a widespread or systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon 

and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population and the perpetrator knew that the 

conduct was part of or intended the conduct to be part of a widespread or systematic attack 

directed against a one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a 

particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a 

civilian population in violation of Article 7 (1) (f) Crime against humanity of torture 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                        CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES  

                          AGAINST HUMANITY OF   

                         OF RAPE IN VIOLATION OF 7(1)(g)-(1) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 



INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law invaded the body of one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater 

persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions 

and/or “Humanity” a civilian population by conduct resulting in penetration, of one or more 

and/or all any part of the body of one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons 

belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or 

“Humanity” a civilian population, victims of the above mentioned perpetrators with a sexual 

organ, and/or of the anal or genital opening of one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater 

persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions 

and/or “Humanity” a civilian population(victims) with “multiple objects and/or other part of the 

body, and the invasion was committed by force, or by threat of force or coercion, such as that 

caused by fear of violence, duress, detention, psychological oppression or abuse of power, 

against one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater(and Class Victims) persons belonging 

to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a 

civilian population or by taking advantage of a coercive environment, and/or the invasion was 

committed against one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a 

particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” one or 

more person incapable of giving genuine consent and the conduct was committed as part of a 



widespread or systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon and James S. 
Bridgewater(and Class Victims) persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or 

religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” and the perpetrators knew that the conduct 

was part of or intended the conduct to be part of a widespread or systematic attack directed 

against one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular 

national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian 

population, in violation of Article 7 (1) (g)-1Crime against humanity of rape 

 
 

 

 

 

                             

                              CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY OF 

                                 PERSECUTION IN VIOLATION                            

                                 OF  7(1)(h) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 



Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law severely deprived, contrary to international law, one or more Sharon 

and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 



group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population fundamental rights and targeted 

one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, 

ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity”by reason of the identity of 

a group or collectivity or targeted one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons 

belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or 

“Humanity” by reason of the identity of a group and was the targeting was based on political, 

racial, national, ethnic, cultural, religious, gender as defined in article paragraph 3, of the Statute, 

or other grounds that are universally recognized as impermissible under international law and the 

conduct was committed in connection with act referred to in article 7, paragraph 1, of the Statute 

or multiple International crimes(War Crimes, Crimes of Aggression, Terrorism, International 

Money laundering  etc.) within the jurisdiction of the Court.22 and the conduct was committed 

as part of a widespread or systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon and James S. 
Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or 

millions and/or “Humanity”a civilian population, and the above perpetrators knew that the 

conduct was part of or intended the conduct to be part of a widespread or 

systematic attack directed against one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons 

belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions and/or 

“Humanity”(men and women created in the image of God in heaven)and/or one or more 

Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or 

religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” based on political, racial, national, ethnic, 

cultural, religious, gender as defined in article 

7, paragraph 3, of the Statute, and/or other grounds that are universally recognized as 

impermissible under international law & the conduct was committed in connection with one or 

more act(s) referred to in article 7, paragraph 1, of the Statute and/or multiple crimes within the 

jurisdiction of this Court and the conduct was committed as part of a widespread or systematic 

attack directed against a civilian 

population and all the above mentioned perpetrators knew that the conduct was part of or 

intended the conduct to be part of a widespread or systematic attack directed  against one or 

more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, 

racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population or caused one 

or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, 

racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population  in violation of 

Article 7 (1) (h)Crime against humanity of persecution 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                             CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                             CRIMES – WILLFUL KILLING IN 

                              VIOLATION OF 8(2)(a)(I) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 



INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between 

Good and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 

Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002  

 was pending and killed one or more persons one or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater 

persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions 

and/or “Humanity”a civilian population, and all were protected under one or more of the Geneva 

Conventions of 1949 and the above perpetrators was aware of the factual circumstances that 

established that protected status, and the conduct took place in the context of and was associated 

with an international armed conflict, and the above mentioned perpetrators was aware of factual 

circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict in violation of Article 8 (2) (a) 

(I) Willful killings 

 

 

 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                              CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                              CRIMES – TORTURE IN 

                              VIOLATION OF 8(2)(a)(ii) 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 



term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between 

Good and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 

Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 

was pending inflicted severe physical or mental pain or suffering upon one or more persons one 

or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, 

racial or religious group and/or millions and/or “Humanity”a civilian population, and the above 

perpetrators inflicted severe physical or mental pain or suffering upon or more Sharon and 

James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or millions and/or “Humanity”a civilian population for such purposes as: obtaining 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


information or a confession, punishment, intimidation or coercion and/or for one or more reasons 

based on “all sorts of various” discrimination or more Sharon and James S. Bridgewater 

persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or millions 

and/or “Humanity”a civilian population were protected under one or more of the Geneva 

Conventions of 1949, the above perpetrators was aware of the factual circumstances that 

established that protected status and the conduct took place in the context of and was associated 

with an international armed conflict and all perpetrators knew and  was aware of factual 

circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict in violation of Article 8 (2) (a) 

(ii)-1 War crime of torture. 

 

 

 

 

                                CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                             CRIMES – INHUMAN TREATMENT  

                              IN VIOLATION OF Article 
                              8 (2) (a) (ii)-2 

 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between Good 

and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 

Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 was pending and 

inflicted severe physical or mental pain or suffering upon  one or more Sharon and James S. 
Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious group and/or 

millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population that were protected under one or more of the 

Geneva Conventions of 1949, and the above perpetrator was aware of the factual circumstances 

that established that protected status and the conduct took place in the context of and was 

associated with an international armed conflict and the above  perpetrators was aware of factual 

circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict in violation of Article 8 (2) (a) 

(ii)-2War crime of inhuman treatment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


                              CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                             CRIMES–  VIOLATION OF ARTICLE   

                              8(2) (a) (iii) WILLFULLY CAUSING 

                                 GREAT SUFFERING 
 
 

 

 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 



ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between 

Good and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 

Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 

was pending and caused great physical or mental pain or suffering to, or serious 

injury to body or health of,  one or more one or more Sharon and James S. 

Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or millions and/or “Humanity” a civilian population one or more 

persons protected under one or more of the Geneva Conventions of 1949 and all of 

the perpetrators was aware of the factual circumstances that established that 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


protected status and conduct took place in the context of and was associated with 

an international armed conflict and the perpetrators was aware of factual 

circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict in violation of 

Article 8 (2) (a) (iii) War crime of wilfully causing great suffering 

 

 

 

 

                            CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                               CRIMES IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 

                       (a) (iv)DESTRUCTION AND APPROPRIATION OF                                

                       PROPERTY 
 

 
 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  



from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between 

Good and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 



Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 

and/or a “common law” international arms conflict and/or an international arms conflict  was 

pending  and destroyed or appropriated certain property one or more one or more Sharon and 

James S. Bridgewater persons belonging to a particular national, ethnical, racial or religious 

group and/or millions and/or “Humanity”a civilian population, the destruction or appropriation 

was not justified by military necessity, and the destruction or appropriation was extensive and 

carried out wantonly, the property was protected under one or more of the Geneva Conventions 

of 1949 and all of the above mentioned perpetrators was aware of the factual circumstances that 

established that protected status and the conduct took place in the context of and was associated 

with an international armed conflict and the perpetrators was aware of factual circumstances that 

established the existence of an armed conflict in violation of Article 8 (2) (a) 

(iv)DESTRUCTION AND APPROPRIATION OF PROPERTY 

 

 

 

 

                             CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

CRIMES WAR CRIME – VIOLATION 

OF  ARTICLE 8   (2) (a) 

(vi)DENYING A FAIR TRIAL 

  
 

 

 

Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 



States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) “common law” War between 

Good and Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)Comic war and/or war against Humanity via Artificial 

Intelliengence(Robot vs. Humans)  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002  was pending and 

deprived one or more persons of a fair and regular trial by denying judicial 

guarantees as defined, in particular, in the third and the fourth Geneva 

Conventions of 1949 and one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD 

TRUMP AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT 

AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN 

INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM 

JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. 

OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2017, GEORGE W. 

BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, WILLIAM BILL 

CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 

2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an employee of the 

U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to present and 

Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and all those 

operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his 

term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors 

appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  from Jan. 1, 

1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 

present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the United 

States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing thru to her term ) and 

Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her term and all those 

operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her 

term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors 

appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her term(AND/OR 

THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL 

STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special prosecutors appointed by 

the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN ATTEMPT TO 

DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN ADDITIONAL 

STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL PERSONS ACTING 

UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM(AND PREDECESSORS 

FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE FROM January 3, 2017 AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR 

HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE 

OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 

6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 

12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE 

DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS 

INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE 

OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), 

IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY 

GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 

AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT 

AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY 

AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his official capacity as an employee of the 

U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as 

Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official 

capacity as Attorney General for the United States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 

AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM 

and/or Successors and/or those operating under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals 

from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory 

Class members knowingly, intentionally acted in their individual and/or official capacities 

conspired under the color of State, Federal and/or international law was aware of the 

factual circumstances that established that protected status and the conduct 

took place in the context of and was associated with an international armed 

conflict and one or more Pam Bondi, Kamala Harris and Garland was aware 

of factual circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict. 

 

 

 

 



          

 

 

                             CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

CRIMES WAR CRIME– VIOLATION 

OF ARTICLE 8   (2) (a) (vii)-2 

UNLAWFUL    CONFINEMENT  

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 



Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) War between Good and 

Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)comic war  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 was pending and 

confined or continued to confine Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater to a certain 

location and both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(and/or other civilians)were 

protected under one or more of the Geneva Conventions of 1949 and one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi was 

aware of the factual circumstances that established that protected status and the 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


conduct took place in the context of and/or was associated with an international 

armed conflict, one or more Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris 

and/or Pam Bondi was aware of factual circumstances that established the 

existence of an armed conflict in violation of article 8(2)(a)(vii)-2 

 

 

 

                             CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                              CRIME  

                           – VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 8    

                                      (2) (b) and/or ARTICLE 8    

                                      (2) (b)(1) WAR CRIME OF 

ATTACKING CIVILIANS  

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  



from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) War between Good and 

Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)comic war  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 one or more 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi  directed an attack and 

the object of the attack was a civilian population or individual civilians(and/or both Sharon 

and/or James S. Bridgewater) not taking direct part in hostilities, one or more Statutory Class 

Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi intended the civilian population or 

individual civilians(and/or both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater)  not taking direct part in 

hostilities to be the object of the attack and the conduct took place in the context of and was 

associated with an international armed conflict and the Statutory Class Defendant Represenatives  

knew and was aware of factual circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict 

in violation of international law. 

 

 

 

COUNT XIII  – WAR CRIME – VIOLATION OF 

ARTICLE 8   (2) (b)(xvii) EMPLOYING POISON OR  

 
 

USE BIOLOGIGAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPON U.S.A 18 U.S.C 2332 

INSTEAD OF BELOW  

 

 

 
Elements of Crimes 

Article 8 (2) (b) (xvii) 

War crime of employing poison or poisoned weapons 

Elements 

1. The perpetrator employed a substance or a weapon that releases a 

substance as a result of its employment. 

2. The substance was such that it causes death or serious damage to health 

in the ordinary course of events, 

through its toxic properties. 

3. The conduct took place in the context of and was associated with an 

international armed conflict. 

4. The perpetrator was aware of factual circumstances that established the 

existence of an armed conflict. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                               CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR  

                               CRIME  

                              – VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 8    

                                      (2) (b)(xix) OUTRAGES UPON     

PERSONAL DIGNITY 
 

 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 



Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) War between Good and 

Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)comic war  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 



wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi  humiliated, 

degraded or otherwise violated the dignity of Sharon and/or James S. 

Bridgewater(and/or other “international civilians-dead and/or alive”) and the severity 

of the humiliation, degradation or other violation was of such degree as to be generally 

recognized as an outrage upon personal dignity, and the conduct took place in the 

context of and was associated with an international armed conflict and one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi was aware of 

factual circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict and in violation 

of international law.  

 

 

 

 

 

                             CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR   

                              CRIME – VIOLATION OF ARTICLE 8    

                                      (2) (e)(viii) DISPLACING 

CIVILIANS  
 

 
Claimant re-allege #1 and on or about Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present in furtherance 

of the conspiracy, one or more Statutory Class Representatives DONALD TRUMP AND IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF 

AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO HIS TERM, INCLUDING JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN 

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO 

JAN. 20, 2024, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021, 

BARRY SOEROTES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 

20, 2017, GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU JAN. 20, 2009, 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 20, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002


TO JAN. 20, 2001) JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5, 2025 and/or in his official capacities as an 

employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025  thru to 

present and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or his term and 

all those operating under his direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru 

to his term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special 

Prosecutors appointed by any and all Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America  

from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to present and Successor(s)& Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney 

General for the United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present and continuing 

thru to her term ) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and/or her 

term and all those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to her term including but not limited to all  “50 States” Attorney Generals and all 

Special Prosecutors appointed by her from Feb. 5, 2025 and continuing thru to present and/or her 

term(AND/OR THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI IN AN 

ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST –  and/or any Special 

prosecutors appointed by the of THE “SWITCHAROO” REPLACEMENT FOR PAM BONDI 

IN AN ATTEMPT TO DEFRAUD & AVOID PROSECUTION- JOINED BY WRIT AS AN 

ADDITIONAL STATUTORY CLASS CRIMINAL TERRORIST AND/OR  ANY ALL 

PERSONS ACTING UNDER HIS/HER DIRECTION, JAMES DAVIS VANCE 

INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  VICE PRESIDENT OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS 

TERM(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM),  MIKE JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE 

FROM January 3, 2017 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING 

THRU TO PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM), ELON MUSK INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, CEO,  FOR TO 1)Zip2, 2) X.com, 

3) PayPal 4)  SpaceX, 5)  Starlink 6) Tesla Inc., 7) SolarCity, 8)Tesla Energy, 9)Neuralink, 

10)The Boring Company, 11)Twitter/X, 12) Leadership Style AND IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS SPECIAL EMPLOYEE OF THE DEPARTEMTN OF GOVERNMENT 

EFFICIENCY(DOGE), KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF 

HER OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM 

JAN 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL  FOR THE STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 

2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING  THRU TO JAN. 20, 

2025 AND/OR CONTINUNG THRU PRESENT AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO HER 

TERM AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland individually 

and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and 

continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for  the U.S. Court of Appeals 

D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United 

States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 



1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors and/or those operating 

under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and continuing thru 

to his term) [AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM AND/OR SUCCESSORS and/or Statutory Class members knowingly, intentionally 

acted in their individual and/or official capacities conspired under the color of State, Federal 

and/or international law knew and were aware that one or more 1) War between Good and 

Evil(Jesus Christ vs. Satan)comic war  2) Gulf War, 3) Iraq War, 4)Israelis/Hamas war and other 

wars listed on website https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_wars:_1990–2002 one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi ordered a displacement 

of Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(and other civilians “internationally”) and the order was 

not justified by the security of the civilians involved or by military necessity, and one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi was in a position to 

effect such displacement by giving such order, and the conduct took place in the context of and 

was associated with an armed conflict not of an international character, and one or more 

Statutory Class Representatives Garland and/or Harris and/or Pam Bondi was aware of factual 

circumstances that established the existence of an armed conflict. 

 

 

                             CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE              

NUREMBERG CODE – INTENTIONAL, 

ILLEGAL, UNETHICAL, 

UNAUTHORIZED, IMPERMISSIBLE 

MEDICAL EXPERIMENTS ON SHARON 

AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER AND 

“HUMANITY” (amend to change to 

violations of the numberberg code 
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